
ALPENA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

BOARD ACTION #06

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

BOARD ACTION:

ACTION ITEM #4: Recommendation to approve the following budget adjustments:

The creation ofa new line item #101-000-690-000, titled'Budget Use ofFunds Balance' with an

amount of $200,000

Increase line item #l0l-301-702-002 by $25,000.00
Increase line item #101-351-702.008 by $25,000.00
Increase line item #402-234-699.000 by $50,000.00
Increase line item #677-271-699.000 by $100,000.00

This action was XX APPROVED

BY: Ayes: 7 Navs: 0 Excused: I

Alpena County Board Chairman's Signature:

Alpena County Board Vice-Chairman's Signatwe:

Date of the Board Meeting: May 27,2025

County Clerk, County Treasurer

Alpena County Board of Commissioners

Budset Adiustments - Budget Use ofFunds Balance

Moved by Commissioner Bray and supported by Commissioner Peterson to approve the

budget adjustments as presented. Rol[ call vote was taken: AYES: Commissioners LaHaie,

Ludlow, Bray, Peterson, Foumier, Britton, and Kozlowski. NAYS: None. Commissioner

Konarzewski, excused.

-DISAPPROVED
Absent: 0 Abstaining: 0


